
 

 

 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Fire Chief Mark Niemeyer Meeting Date: August, 25,  2020 

Presenter: Mark Niemeyer Estimated Time: 5 minutes 

Topic: MOU with Meridian Rural Fire Protection District 
 

Recommended Council Action: 

Requesting Mayor’s signature on the annual Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement 
between the Meridian Rural Fire Protection District and the City of Meridian.  This MOU references 
the original Service Contract and JPA dated 9/22/1998 and updates the percent of contribution 
from the District to the City of Meridian.  The City of Meridian’s Budget Analyst has updated the 
population and property assessment values used to calculate the Rural Fire Contract Service Fee 
contribution and has determined and recommended the FY2021 percentage of contribution from 
the District be set at 8%.  The percentage rate has been accepted and approved by the Meridian 
Rural Fire Protection District as reflected in the attached MOU and Resolution. 

Background: 

[Provide context and reasoning for the recommendation] 


